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TO: 0 UTBE RN C ALIF 0 Rl'i'IA EL E C TED OFFICIALS

FROM: GIS SELLE ACEVEDO-FRANC

Toda.y~ by a vote of7 to 3, the MIA Board of Directofs approved the followmg
additions to the MfA' s rail project request list for ISTEA II:

R.eaffumed their commitment to Metro Rail Segments 3 and 4, with the San
Femando Valley East-West project as the next scheduled project into
COnstIUCttOIl

. Added $44 million to the CUlTcnt Segment 4 request for engineering and final 
design of the East Side extension of Segment 4 to Whittier! Atlantic. The total
requested for Metro Rail Red Line Segments 3 and 4 are as follows:

1. Segment 3 Mid City.
2. Segment 4 San Femando Valley East-West
3. Segment 4 East Los Angeles

$100 million

$ 58 million

$202 million

Stipulated that the- $44 million request for the Segment 4 East Side extension is
contingent upon receiving the first $158 riilllion rcqueste~ i.e. Segment 3 Mid
City - $100 million and Segment 4 San Fernando Valley SS8 million.

For additional infonnatio~ please contact Arthur Sohildan at (213)922-2232"
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